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Tehorn €€,
HPM:KJR WaiotahI&C.C-

i1ly April 1967

lensra lnllett, O'Dowd & Co.,
Barristers and Solilcitors,
7,0, Box 176,

HAGWIVGOS

Denr Sirs,

TAHORS 2AZBZ2B & OTHTR ALOCKS ¢ DAV T ITEHUA

In veply *o your letter of the 11 April the Maori Trustee
15 not, to the best of hie knowledge, administering any estate
in which ¥r Te VWheonua is interested nor does it appear that
there is any applicsticn before the Courd affeeting the lands
or the porsons mentiloned in your letter.

wa are therefore at a loss to know what ip expected of uo.
Dave Te Whemua is an owner of undivided interest in the lands
aquoted and there are no applleatlions for alienntion of these
lande before the Kaori Land Courb.

If 11 15 tho wieh of your e¢lient to have the lands sold or
leasad he must f£ind an slience or as an alternative apply to
have them vested in the Maorl Trustee under the provislons of
Section 438 to gliennte for the owners.

If any person clalme eny improvesents on these lends 1t

geems to me that he would have to esteblish his claim by way of
an application under Seetion 30(a) of the Mmorid Affalrs net 1953.

Yours foithfully,

A

(1l. P, Martin)
Deputy Reglstrar
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